Agenda
Tolland Design Advisory Board

21 Tolland Green, Tolland, Connecticut
Thursday, August 4, 2022 at 7:00 p.m., 2" floor, Conference Room C

. Call to Order

New Business

2.1. 140 Tolland Stage Road — Applicant: Tri-Town Gymnastics

. Old Business

3.1. 216 Merrow Road — Letter from April 2021 meeting
3.2. Planning and Zoning Joint Meeting

. Approve Minutes — April 7, 2022 Regular Meeting

. Other Business

. Adjournment

Any party needing an accommodation contact the Planning & Development Department at (860) 871-3601.
The Town of Tolland is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer.



~Q
=<
3 0\/
NF NF NF NF l i 7
KELAH INVESTMENTS, LLC | COUZENS CENTRE, LLC DEREK CROHAN RAYMOND FORTIER CODY GRIFFIN Gy L
127 TOLLAND STAGE ROAD | 129 TOLLAND STAGE ROA 135 TOLLAND STAGE ROAD 141 TOLLAND STAGE ROAD 151 TOLLAND STAGE ROAD 53 o
~
e
/_PROWDEANTI-TRAGKING PAD
= Ty B e e
NO STORM DRAINAGE IN ROUTE 74 /=7 | A B Y]
e e —\v- TOLLA?\@ STAGEROAD___ A\ e
s = 500 geb commzTs
 — SNET &G SNET// AERARE T 7se0ga0me 4 \ 1, ZREAT TOSTREET NrsssEoTON
B\ 1o T s / S Y T
/ [ N ! | =S ‘% PROPOSED STOP SIGH (31-0552-30'} hgjtg\.l €
[ \ | DOUBLE TELLONRE TR F . z
W e e L T e Gt Timaity
\‘\ ' 3 -— m- - 7 ——= BREM AT SIGNS. SOSTS. HEIGHT, TG
% H s S - I TURNIG OVEHENTS ACCONHODATE A NFF
P ronwEs ey / OAKRIDGE DAIRY LLC
3 \ ok Btz e / . 168 TOLLAND STAGE ROAD
NF NIF NF : 3 / /
ANDREW K. MARCHESE FRED & JULIE VERRILL! JOHN & JESSICA AUBIN 1 , RONALD NIEDERWERFER 3 acre
28 SAND HILL ROAD 128TOLLAND STAGE ROAD 134 TOLLAND STAGE ROAD |2 f\ Py ; 148 TOLLAND STAGE ROAD v .
b/ / é' 3 fette &‘{&\ﬁ.‘
‘\z /l‘ // ﬁ /c? Af@f . ‘}‘
i . ’
Y 4 \ wrchage Tuis
! ‘I i 4 e B3
T G / 1 o -
\! i / . -
A S N/ Ty, %
1 i / / T ~
by i ! / / ‘( T ~
i 4 1 3
! .'I | i / DRWEV?V SHALL NOT E/E)'V\TH\N 10 OF SIDE LOT LN - o ¢ — 30337 N
1 : ! DESIGN& S, P - ] I/ “~ i éb_
——— -‘635’
i / ROGIF INFI 5 ; P ;‘/ e ___',/— /1/ ?0535
" SYSTEM ; | / i - [
L / / ¥ F e T l . Solar
i\ni 30/ : : / VW (. a2, il 1d
£ ¥ [ o = -
W/ UT ‘y’;@ T gl e e ST o ey
7 ' . INV=6260 '(3) oroP PRY D7 N -
! / / 2 7 ot ya ~
l& f 3 / ! PERMEABLE PAV!MENT’V)“ \A | i J)/ < —] - HE WS W w Ac
15 : ! / "¢ 7 ) e “ale
= BT I | / - N 8 oy
Sy [T I i \ A / / / I - sl - B 1
B’é \ ! { 1 ‘l/'_ \ '/ T I / / 7 -~ Hs_-~
Fle ! \ i ! \ 7 _
LEGEND il b L) 1 ! LVl efor %,’;’5235‘,’,"0""6// 0l |
i /  parking slopgs shall fot exceeé SHEE / 5( P o
BOUNDARY LINE —_— . / periregs / BO "100x150'/ NF
b / P 3 DANIEL GERBER
ZONNG SETBACK —_——— 4 // / s <2 § 78 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
DASTING CONTOUR ————t2 ' // .i‘ 10’ EXQAVATIOhj '{
LP. FOUND o i 5 00k
\x I', b4 / 7 L
MON. FOUND 8 in / concrerE / / TF easu
|| | oy INV=629.0, N/F
DOUBLE YELLOW LINE _— | N BRIAN BEEBE & JESSICA BROOM
WHITE PANTED LINE — — | ,/ 82 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
SEWER MANHOLE —® )
/
GAS PAINT s NIF ]
- JOSEPH & PAMELA GALLO ]
IAAMAARRAN 112 HARTFORD TURNPIKE I
UTILITY POLE AND WIRES —_————————), |‘
: /
l ] \.I 4 / / ;o ; / AREA; 244,567 S.F
PSEMENT e R ! 5.61 ACRES
et - SR ¥ ’REC?EA TION A}#A PR
/o

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY

S STTE PLAN
R PREPARED FOR
S DENNIS ADAMS

140 TOLLAND STAGE ROAD
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS

GARDNER & PLTERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

ERP.

SCALE
1"=40"

PROFESSIONAL
o

INGINEERS
DATE
01-15-2022

LAND SURVEYORS
———

SHEET NO.
20F 8

MAP NO.
110228










i

o By







LEFT SIDE VIEW
NORTH SIDE

il
o L

B

=
A
e

B sy

I

1

i #

- 2 s F iy [ ey T =

FRONT viEw

[ Tri - Tasam Gym

ey ——
£l [ *H_ ;g
T |




e

RIGHT SIDE YIEW

- .SL‘IU_T& BiDE
zﬁ:(
22’
| [
I X%
| L
|

/110

EAST s51DE BALE VIEW

o6’




Surface Course—Bituminous

NOTES: —

1. TACK COAT TO BE APPLIED
PRIOR TO CURB PLACEMENT AS
REQUIRED BY TOWN.
COATING TO BE APPLIED PER
M 04.01.1d4. FORM 814 A

7.58"

Concrete, Class 2
» Binder Course—Bituminous
1-1/2
N Concrete, Class 1 ~ —1=1/2"
» >

R

Bituminous Concrete Parking Lot and Drive X—Section

PROVIDE %"x6" DECK—O—FOAM PEEL—AWAY TOP
EXP. JOINT SEALER w/SIKAFLEX WHERE CONC.
SLAB MEETS CURBS, PUMP ISLANDS OR ANY
OTHER CONC. SLAB. MAINTAIN MAX. DISTANCE
OF 50’-0" 0.C. BETWEEN JOINTS

4

CONC. PAVEMENT &

Gravel Base
8" min depth after compaction
placed in two coirses

nts

GO
O
O
U
®
—
Q
>

Q,

CONC. SLAB w/
FIBERMESH & 6"x6"
W2.9/W2.9 WwWM

(% WIRE GAUGE) 4000
PSI-F'C 28 DAYS

6" FOR ISLAND MAT

8" FOR TANK MAT

12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE
COMPACTED TO MIN. 957

DENSITY

mw

SS300v ONILSIX3
3

SIGN
HEIGHT )
CLEARANCE SIGN \ﬁ

<

0S

N 0444°00" W

EXP. JOINT DETAIL

N

NOTES:

TS

THE POSITIVE LIMITING BARRIER TO BE 5 CONTINUOUS

SQUARE GROOVES 3/4” X 3/4” DEEP, ON 4 3/4"

CENTERS WITH CROSS INTER—CONNECTING GROOVES.

o

THE OUTSIDE GROOVE TO BE AT LIMITS OF HAZARD
PROTECTION AREA AND THE POTENTIAL SPILL AREA IS

TO BE WITHIN THIS PROTECTION AREA.

GROOVES MAY BE SAW CUT OR SCORED INTO
CONCRETE.

GROOVES MUST BE KEPT CLEAN OF DIRT AND DEBRIS.

MIN. 24"0.C.

POSITIVE LIMITING

BARRIER

CL&P #6901

3/4" MIN. SQUARE GROVES

SCALE: N.T.S.

TYPE "K2"

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE
LIP CURB SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

GRASS
AREA

555

wooded area

102

LOCKABLE DOOR
AND LADDER FOR HVAC
PLATFORM ACCESS

Doreen T. Susko

N

(T

STEEL "U” = X<
£

SHAPED =
BOLLARD =

| (TYP.) o :LO
¢ A
M 10

FINISH
/ GRADE
|

To my knowledge and belief, this map is substantially correct as noted hereon.

Richard P. Martel

Lic. No.

12882

ﬁq}\/\_*

— —a N~
4

—~——CONCRETE
4 FOOTING

41/2"

9”

U—BOLLARD DETAIL @ TANK VENTS

N.T.S.

K2 STYLE CURB

ROAD BASE

ZONING ANALYSIS TABLE

ZONING DISTRICT:  GATEWAY DESIGN DISTRICT (GDD)
(GAS STATION/C—STORE USE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY SITE PLAN APPROVAL)

Z0ONE CRITERIA REQUIRED PROPOSED
MINIMUM LOT AREA | 43,560 SQ. FT. 40,551 SQ. FT.*
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 50-200° 122839
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE |  50% / 65%+* £60,0%%%
MIN. FRONT YARD | 50° / 25« 426,378
4 JorsoL MINIMUM SIDE YARD 50"+ 137.2°
MINMUM REAR YARD |  50° / 25 £35.44'58
MINIMUM BUILDING FLOOR AREA | 1,000 SQ. FT. 43,080 SQ. FT.
MINIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 40’ TO RIDGE £30.00
MAXIMUM FUELING CANOPY AREA | 3,500 SQ. FT. 12,400 SQ. FT.
MAX. FUELING CANOPY SIZE (1 SIDE) 100° £100.0°
FENCE / LANDSCAPING |MIN. 6° HIGH/LANDSCPG | £6.00° FENCE/WOODED
MIN. DISTANCE BETWEEN CURB-CUTS 50° +106.55°
MIN. CURB-CUT DISTANCE@SIDE YARD 25° N/A
MIN. LANDSCAPE BUFFERGFRONT YD. 10 £10.0°%
MIN. LANDSCAPE BUFFER@SIDE YD. 15 £15.0'%
MAX. / MIN. PARKING SPACES 16 /7 14

PARKING CRITERIA PROVIDED SIZE: 9’x18’

FREE STANDING RETAIL:
MAX: 5 parking space for each 1,000 square feet of gross store
floor area.

3,040 SF / 5 PER 1,000 SF = 16 TOTAL SPACES MAXIMUM ALLOWED

MIN: 2 parking space for each 1,000 square feet of gross store
floor area.

3,040 SF / 2 PER 1,000 SF = 7 TOTAL SPACES MAXIMUM ALLOWED

* INDICATES: EXISTING NON-CONFORMING FOR NOTED ITEM
** [NDICATES: A VARIANCE MAY BE REQUIRED FOR NOTED ITEM
**% [NDICATES: A REDUCTION IN NOTED ITEM POSSIBLE IF APPROVED BY 4+ VOTES

S
Sqg.
94 N 6"00’,
AIR

e

VAR
x
o/

T

@
NN
\

24.6' ) x @ MACHINE
VACUY
@ o MACHINAE
LT
CONC. pap [
p 14 [
=
T
(%]
35.6" oo D
gy o
<z 12
- 52 [
S
\“:
EXIT/THANK e D l
YOU SIGN waoded area

n/f
L & M Property
Holdings, LLC

TANK
VENTS
& ALARM

APPROX
LOCATION OF
DRIVE THRU
WINDOW

NEW U—BOLLARD
(TYP.)

NEW DO NOT
\ ENTER” SIGN

DO NOT |
L
ENTER

o
127.28’ —

S 04'44'00" E

@\

NEW STOP
SIGN

wooded area

15.00’

Notes:

1. This map was prepared pursuent to the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies
Sections 20—300b—1 through 20—300b—20 as included in the Standards of Surveys
and Maps, revised 10—26—2018 and adopted by the Connecticut Association of
Surveyors, Inc. Persuant to these regulations, the Standard of Horizontal Accuracy
is Class A—2 and Vertical Accueacy is Class T—2.The survey type is a Property Survey
and the Boundary Dermination Category is Dependent Resurvey.

2. The property is in the GDD Zone.

3. The area of the property = 40,551 sq.ft.

= 0.93 ac.
4. A variance was gotten to increase the nonconformity of for Lot Area as per
vol. 1342, pg 93, see map reference #3.
5. There is an easement to install and maintain guide railing and end anchor by
the State of Connecticut by map reference #3.
6. Elevation Datum is assumed.

Map References:
1. Site Plan of Service Station, Tolland Connecticut, prepared for CAS TOWN, Inc.,
1"=20", July 20, 1970, rev to 8/29/70, by Alfred E. Schindler

2. Connecticut Highway Department, Right of Way Map, Town of Tolland, Merrow Road
from Tolland Center So. Easterly to the Coventry Town Line, scale:1"=40", Oct. 31, 1939,

3.Town of Tolland, Map Showing Land to be Acquired from Leemilts Petroleum, Inc.,by
the State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation, Reconstruction of Route 195.

4. Town of Tolland, San. Sewer Location from #216 Merrow Road aka Conn. Route 195,
Nov. 2011, 1"=40" by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC

Legend
Chain—link fence
o] Utility Pole
_— Vinyl fence
8 Bollard
U/G electroc svc
U/G trirphone svc
Sanitary lateral
3 Lamp post
_ Stockade fence
s canopy support
W monitor well

matal beam rail
water service

street sign
traffic light standard

limit of wooded area

|

oy
"Ilwnl:l‘l’

B
Ilw» i
Il

Fl ‘
iy

.
il Ih‘ L il

e Med
rLEL

\[‘i:F[j

pte
¢ I B
I\II\ bbb

l2.C

i (

D Area

f Y AR
by |- 6
ROHS e\

COMFLIANT | 18TE

000 - 42

200

B9 - 390

iy

93 - 145

30 (15.6)

AI\‘I"

L.M)

contour
88
LANDSCAPE LEGEND
KEY | SymBOL COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME QTY. | SIZE AT PLANTING
A @ JUNIPER — ANDORRA COMPACTA JUNIPERUS 'ANDORRA COMPACTA'| 4 1 GAL.
B SPIREA — DAKOTA GOLDCHARM SPIRAEA JAPONICA 'MERTYANN’ 2 2 GAL.
C ﬁ; ORNAMENTAL GRASS LIBERTIA GOLDFINGER 23 2 GAL
D %K ARBORVITAE ARBORVITAE THUJA 15 15" TALL
STOP SIGN SHALL
BE 24”W X 24"H SIGN
w5 FNED REGULATORY
RED GRAPHIC NO ARROW  31-0629(P)
127X18"
WHITE TEXT H/;NAD\RC?‘EF(’;ED ==l 31—0629(R)
SLUE ONJSAEEi | gy 31-0629(D)
S.T.C.
Vi IiE: S o 31-0629(L)
SIGN
_Q
el S
WHITE BORDER VAN (2 0C. (TYP)
ACCESSABLE
©
DO NOT ENTER SIGN
SHALL BE 24”"W X 24”H %
P _—RED GRAPHIC @

PROPOSED MAIN

|_— WHITE TEXT

™~— WHITE BORDER

\_/

QSR LOGO

regular

EF -
passling ¥ |

Invigorate:

BPdiesal EB B °

HANDICAPPED PARKING DETAIL

(VAN ACCESSABLE)

.,
‘I R If
‘|‘||,n!!1!!1!: ........ |‘.|‘||\

e

i
1":!‘1\ 'IE
el

Il
'l\l' EII'\
[

Lumer

Watta

Effi

L

MM
i
il
age

y
o

In " 0
||\|| m!:}ll" ‘ll

il
iy
Tiacezameea!

Rarnge

N.T.S.

Ve i
ll‘.]\m' \|‘|E;:EE!!‘ ‘“’lu ||

el
il
9,000 - 24,000

Wight

.D. SIGN ELEVATION

SCALE: N.T.S.

ol

20

| l,"‘rm\ ‘ll“\ll\lr oy Vl ]"“l|
J‘"‘In ‘l\l,‘ “!!:::}“ ““\mnb W" “,lli

SHAR
- Indus

40

SITE

60

6-6"

7.6

I,ZI,
11

|
Mﬂ

: . .
. .
. .
.
. .
.
. .
,‘1 Ou ﬁ [

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

=

BOTTOM OF POST
CAP TO BE FLUSH
WITH TOP OF POST

18 GAUGE GALV. STEEL SIGN
DISPLAYING THE INTERNATIONAL
SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY AND
READING, "HANDICAPPED PARKING -
STATE PERMIT REQUIRED -
VIOLATORS WILL BE FINED”

18 GAUGE STEEL SIGN
READING, "VAN
ACCESSIBLE " ONLY AT
VAN PARKING SPACES
WHERE INDICATED ON
LAYOUT PLAN

GALVANIZED STEEL
POST (2" SQUARE)

W/ COLOR GALVANIZED
FINISH

FINISH GRADE

TOP OF
FOOTING
PITCHED TO
DRAIN

CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE
FOOTING

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

wis

ol

it

i
M

~LAN
prepared for:

AN

NC.

rial Rd #C—1
Sranford, Connect

<

cut

North Star Surveying & Engineering LLC
998 Farmington Avenue
West Hartford, CT 06107 890-233-6312
DRAWN DATE
rpm 5/12/2021
APPROVED | DATE
SCALE SHEET PROJECT NO.
1" = 20 1263




SuUD| 95009

cb
. < QF.=97,33
@&00+
. e
[ )
mw
[ )
mw
[ )
mw
®
mw
5.83

98

CL&P #6901

To my knowledge and belief, this map is substantially correct as noted hereon.

Richard P. Martel Lic. No. 12882

N 04°44'00" W

100
wooded ared

existing canopy

g
CcS

approx limit
excavated
area

opprox limit
¢xcavate

existing building #216

|
f.f. = 101.65 / \\ wooded area

n/f
L & M Property
Holdings, LLC

S 04'44'00" E

wooded are

\ 88.50°

o _/
\/ 35Sy, — 7 b

nt
b\tum\nous pQVeme

104

15.00’
215.00’ _\’ —
- /85.16’00" W

S

102

n/f

Doreen T. Susko

Notes:

1. This map was prepared pursuent to the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies
Sections 20—300b—1 through 20—300b—20 as included in the Standards of Surveys
and Maps, revised 10—26—2018 and adopted by the Connecticut Association of
Surveyors, Inc. Persuant to these regulations, the Standard of Horizontal Accuracy

is Class A—2 and Vertical Accueacy is Class T—2.The survey type is a Property Survey
and the Boundary Dermination Category is Dependent Resurvey.
2. The property is in the GDD Zone.

3. The area of the property = 40,551 sq.ft.
= 0.93 ac.

4. A variance was gotten to increase the nonconformity of for Lot Area as per
vol. 1342, pg 93, see map reference #3.

5. There is an easement to install and maintain guide railing and end anchor by
the State of Connecticut by map reference #3.

6. Elevation Datum is assumed.

Map References:

1. Site Plan of Service Station, Tolland Connecticut, prepared for CAS TOWN, Inc.,
1"=20", July 20, 1970, rev to 8/29/70, by Alfred E. Schindler

2. Connecticut Highway Department, Right of Way Map, Town of Tolland, Merrow Road
from Tolland Center So. Easterly to the Coventry Town Line, scale:1"=40", Oct. 31, 1939,

3.Town of Tolland, Map Showing Land to be Acquired from Leemilts Petroleum, Inc.,by
the State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation, Reconstruction of Route 195.

4. Town of Tolland, San. Sewer Location from #216 Merrow Road aka Conn. Route 195,
Nov. 2011, 1"=40" by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC

Legemd

[ Jou

Chain—link fence
Utility Pole
Vinyl fence

Bollard

U/G electroc svc

U/G trirphone svc

88

Sanitary lateral

Lamp post

- Stockade fence

canopy support

monitor well %ﬂﬂ ﬁﬂE
matal beam rail

water service

street sign
traffic light standard
limit of wooded area

contour

Property Survey/Dependent Resurvey
prepared for:
SHARANI, INC.
4C—

0S5 £ Industrial Rd
Sranford, Connecticut

North Star Surveying & Engineering LLC
998 Farmington Avenue

West Hartford, CT 06107
DRAWN DATE
rem 05/06/20
o’ 20 40° 60 / /
APPROVED | DATE

890-233-6312

rev. 8\11\20 add topography

SCALE SHEET PROJECT NO.
1" = 20 1263




DRAWN: RK CHECKED: RK

NOTES:

38’—0"

7,—0”

80'-0"
14'-0"
CONC. PAD /‘ALACO 561 EXTERIOR ROOF ACCESS
LADDER WITH MODEL H300 LOCKABLE
© SECURITY DOOR AT BASE FOR HVAC
_u'j PLATFORM ACCESS . REVISION/ISSUE
28'-7" 13'-5" 304"
|D X I_, FLEC, PANELS : T 530 187x48" | ° ax4s” | axas” | st | gx48” | 848"
= X X 1 1 1 1
|0 <= SHELVING ICE SHELVING HELVING SHELVING SHELVING sm SHELVING SHELVING
[¢] [e]e] of 4 [e] [e]{e] o|o o|o o|o o
........... EMERGENCY— \_
== UTILITY / ELEC. SECURE STORAGE UGHFEEEZER 36" COOLER EI'\(/;EHRT)GENCY o o
mm“E P
Jocy -107 -105 = 2 -
FLOOR & % N 104B | ACCESS 104A 25
DRAIN * ) DOOR =X
EIKJ TRUE TWT-=-72 |_ ______ 5 _9_S_F ________ o _l _________ 2 _62 _SE ____________ 'l % 03:
(] - _ 3—COMP SINK = — 30" SHELVING 30” SHELVING REMOTE
= 72" WORKTOP — — e o ! REFRGERATION) L REFRIGERATION) !
elel el ke ! Ak ! s
sg ~—--H--$ © © W—250—A v oo
— PREP. AREA | | [|[crerse R 98 N I | EMERGENCY~ " —
0 (08 | i LIGHT 23 :
%Q 108 4’ DISPLAY 4’ DISPLAY 4’ DISPLAY — ;: %é
K 208 SF (CIGARETTES) (CIGARETTES) |  (ToBACCO) ) i 3 5
- —_— — [ce] | wnl
u TRUE TWT—60 - o I Al w
S | |RerriceraToR COFFEE /SELF SERVE BEV. COUNTER \ / \ - \ / 3-0 " 2 =18 -0 =S
© [9]]
. S CHECKOUT : bos e T o Ramiz Khoda
b3 | m -y N q ino 51O
;gg i i > 4|l =+ Consulting & Design, LLC
%83 151 SF ! g 19046 BRUCE B DOWNS BLVD - SUITE #167
2o Fos I I . . TEL (860) 5501786
& (OPTIONAL) POS LOTTO ! ! -
y |
| | |
| @) /V\ —\ | | [N
WATER CONNECTION | z ‘ - I I
REQUIRED N | 2 &8 =~ 3-8 I I x
| 5 3 - “_ _|| = 1 | Z%
" S :7 é [T CATE) HAND—()IFF]I L ] | : o o
EQE : ; I /1 | | ° °
SH S ' I I "
S35 R N H ! ! 25 SHAHANI INC.
it \ g N SAKERY CASE . ! B 53 E. INDUSTRIAL ROAD - #C-1
e = o — =[] | ! S 5 S 3 BRANFORD, CT 06405
EX [
BREAD 623l S|l ¢ ! ! o (203) 483-6464
PAN e a2 Gl 8 | |
| || Rack Qo S M|l 1 < I I
(MOBILE) =g s A AN S N KN A - > < T O
O 2L S L8L M — > g 8
i 24” 53
i N zZZ=
2 DELI L . m O m ® APPLICANT:
T Lo . <,
| = 203 SF Wo | 24
wO =5 i
>0 = 1 » =<3 O
x Z P 1 40" PINWHEEL SALES >mAXA
o= NgT i MERCHANDISER I QZ SHAHAN!I INC.
@) P.0S. B (487 HIGH) 1505 F =1 = z22 O 53 E. INDUSTRIAL ROAD - #C-1
i 5=20 ;jzg]ﬂl ||1[:§ z m BRANFORD, CT 06405
, o ik ATM = = (203) 483-6464
v gm%‘é’ ) cr_a K== = :I| C
K N . EMERGENCY o b3 i % b =z /
o - LIGHT AND o MEN FLOOR ™ |FLOOR WOMEN m /
S (1 L5 EXIT SIGN 2 :@?ESTROOM DRAIN DRAN  RESTROOM j: 2 P BOLCL)ARD (TYP')O
RN = o R = I | s
w al O 60 St 60 SF =z N PROJECT:
8 BULK DISPLAY BULK DISPLAY ] \
L STOREFRONT WINDOWS A STOREFRONT WINDOWS (I_ﬁ \
I I———————] E:E:Ei 1}55:5{ Py - === :
. L MIN 71T CER g . Fe===2
{0-10" | | §_a” g_a” NEW FUELING STATION
| |
l l AND CONVENIENCE STORE
| ENTRANCE |
| N N |
|| || || || ||
- - | - L o L L | 216 MERROW ROAD
| \ , | TOLLAND, CT 06084
CONC. WALK ! CONC. WALK 6" L.E.D. LIGHT ! CONC. WALK CONC. WALK
| (TYP.) |
| |
| l DRAWING TITLE:

PROPOSED
CONCEPTUAL
FLOOR PLAN

1 PROPOSED CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4' = 1-0'

RKCD PROJECT # : DRAWING NO.
20-12

ISSUE DATE: 1 1
THIS DRAWING IS TO BE UTILIZED FOR CONCEPT 5/12/2021 / \_ O

PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY AND IS INTENDED FOR
MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY REVIEW AND APPROVAL. SCALE:

THIS DRAWING IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION AS NOTED
DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.




DRAWN: RK CHECKED: RK

NOTES:

A PROPOSED 4’hx3’w L.E.D. LIGHTING
/WD. CUPOLA UNDER OVERHANG
w/ VENT (TYP.)
COLOR: WHITE

GAF TIMBERLINE HD®
ARCH. ROOFING SHINGLES
COLOR: WILLIAMSBURG SLATE

3"x3” ALUM. HOOD
EYEBROW w/ L.E.D.
STRIP LIGHTING (TYP.)

ES
N
REVISION/ISSUE
YELLOW ACCENT ACM — GREEN ACCENT ACM
FASCIA DECORATION v \\ FASCIA DECORATION
. QSR
, \ / M e :
4" JAMESHARDIE —& \_ 7l < | STONE CAP
HARDIEPLANK® FIBER / N "] coLor: GREY
co(icE)hFAe:ENJAvLﬁJPo SE%EE —— < > 1 | L -THIN STONE VENEER:
— y/ // BORAL STONE PRO—FIT ALPINE
T i, LEDGESTONE
LO I ——— —— COLOR: CHARDORNNAT ARCHITECT:
Ramiz Khod
1 PROPOSED BUILDING ELEVATION (FRONT) Consulting & Design, LLC
SCALE: 1/4' = 1-0" 19046 BRUCETE,\ 'agxyﬁf 383%\2? - SUITE #167

TEL.: (860) 880-1786

NEW RAILING (TYP.) SHAHANI ING.

ii (COLOR: WHITE) 53 E. INDUSTRIAL ROAD - #C-1
ALACO 561 EXTERIOR ROOF ACCESS LADDER o 03 e paot
APPLY ACH PANEL WITH MODEL H300 LOCKABLE SECURITY DOOR
Lol ok, e /fRAILING (TYP.) AT BASE FOR HVAC PLATFORM ACCESS

APPLICANT:

GAF TIMBERLINE HD® SHAHANI INC.
ARCH. ROOFING SHINGLES 53 E. INDUSTRIAL ROAD - #C-1

COLOR: WILLIAMSBURG SLATE BRANFORD, CT 06405
(203) 483-6464

HFVFVF=
3'-6" MIN.
“E

PROJECT:

i a3 ;‘;Rﬁggfpﬁﬁgiﬁm NEW FUELING STATION
— COLOR: ARCTIC WHITE
216 MERROW ROAD
et TOLLAND, CT 06084
—
t: ;i“f: N DRAWING TITLE:
G —
- p e PROPOSED
| I—'N \\
ma— . CONCEPTUAL
ol ___| ,
SA BUILDING
= ELEVATIONS
— /
RKCD PROJECT #: DRAWING NO.
20-12
2 PROPOSED BUILDING ELEVATION (REAR)
oy ISSUE DATE:
SCALE:1/4 = 1-0 THIS DRAWING IS TO BE UTILIZED FOR CONCEPT 5/12/2021 A'201
PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY AND IS INTENDED FOR
MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY REVIEW AND APPROVAL. SCALE:
THIS DRAWING IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION AS NOTED
DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.




3,-6"

4” JAMESHARDIE
HARDIEPLANK® FIBER
CEMENT LAP SIDING
COLOR: NAVAJO BEIGE

0

GAF TIMBERLINE HD®

ARCH. ROOFING SHINGLES
COLOR: WILLIAMSBURG SLATE

3"x3" ALUM. HOOD

/
EYEBROW w/ L.E.D.
STRIP LIGHTING (TYP.)

—NEW AWNING

<
BN
Ny 3

YELLOW ACCENT ACM
FASCIA DECORATION

—— APPROX. LOCATION
OF DRIVE-THRU

WINDOW

-I PROPOSED BUILDING ELEVATION (LEFT)
SCALE:1/4' = 1-0°

4" JAMESHARDIE
HARDIEPLANK® FIBER
CEMENT LAP SIDING

COLOR: NAVAJO BEIGE

37x3” ALUM. HOOD
EYEBROW vv/\

L.E.D. STRIP

LIGHTING (TYP.)

1l

GAF TIMBERLINE HD®

ARCH. ROOFING SHINGLES
COLOR: WILLIAMSBURG SLATE

3;_ 6”

GREEN ACCENT ACM
FASCIA DECORATION

-

yd

2 PROPOSED BUILDING ELEVATION (RIGHT)
SCALE: /4 = 1-0'

DRAWN: RK CHECKED: RK

NOTES:

REVISION/ISSUE

SEALS:

ARCHITECT:

R

Ramiz Khoda
Consulting & Design, LLC

19046 BRUCE B DOWNS BLVD - SUITE #167
TAMPA, FL 33647
TEL.: (860) 880-1786

SHAHANI INC.
53 E. INDUSTRIAL ROAD - #C-1
BRANFORD, CT 06405
(203) 483-6464

APPLICANT:

SHAHANI INC.
53 E. INDUSTRIAL ROAD - #C-1
BRANFORD, CT 06405
(203) 483-6464

PROJECT:

NEW FUELING STATION
AND CONVENIENCE STORE

216 MERROW ROAD
TOLLAND, CT 06084

DRAWING TITLE:

PROPOSED
CONCEPTUAL
BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

RKCD PROJECT # : DRAWING NO.
20-12

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE UTILIZED FOR CONCEPT
PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY AND IS INTENDED FOR
MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
THIS DRAWING IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

ISSUE DATE:
5/12/2021 A - 2 O 2

SCALE:
AS NOTED




DRAWN: RK CHECKED: RK

NOTES:

n 100-0" "
Ca”‘?vpplflfTaESCia 26" DIMENSIONAL BULLNOSE
44" diameter
helios sign LED tube BP LIGHT GREEN
(STREET SIDE ONLY)

Column painted

BP RETAIL GREEN ] [
on top

REVISION/ISSUE

Canopy decking
R A to be WHITE R A
] |

equal ~= equal
center hellos

H

15'=0" CLEAR MIN.

h

|n |n |

ARCHITECT:

PROPOSED CONCEPTUAL FUELING CANOPY ELEVATION (FRONT/REAR OPP. HAND) R
SCALE: 1/4' = 1-0'

=)

Ramiz Khoda
Consulting & Design, LLC

19046 BRUCE B DOWNS BLVD - SUITE #167
TAMPA, FL 33647
TEL.: (860) 880-1786

SHAHANI INC.
53 E. INDUSTRIAL ROAD - #C-1
BRANFORD, CT 06405
(203) 483-6464

(el |
24 'O APPLICANT:

44" diameter 44" diameter N
helios sign _\ 26" DIMENSIONAL BULLNOSE helios sign 26" DIMENSIONAL BULLNOSE 53 €. INDUSTRIAL ROAD - #0-

BRANFORD, CT 06405
! ! (203) 483-6464

|‘7

3-0'

PROJECT:

NEW FUELING STATION
AND CONVENIENCE STORE
7 216 MERROW ROAD
a

z -t -t TOLLAND, CT 06084
:j St re et S re e DRAWING TITLE:
s — PROPOSED
CONCEPTUAL
FUELING CANOPY
. . ELEVATIONS
Invigorate’
3 PROPOSED CONCEPTUAL FUELING CANOPY ELEVATION (RIGHT) 4 PROPOSED CONCEPTUAL FUELING CANOPY ELEVATION (LEFT) o orene
SCALE: /4" =1-0" SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0 ISSUE DATE:
THIS DRAWING 1S T BE UTILIZED FOR CONCEPT A-203
MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY REVIEW AND APPROVAL. SCALE:




TOWN of TOLLAND/ 21 Tolland Green, Tolland, Connecticut 06084

MEMO
TO: Design Advisory Board
FROM: David Corcoran, AICP, Director of Planning & Development
DATE: July 27, 2022
RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting

The Planning and Zoning Commission would like to meet with the Design Advisory Board during an
upcoming PZC meeting. The following are future PZC meeting dates:

August 22
September 12
September 26
October 17
October 24

vkhwpNRE



Design Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

21 Tolland Green, Level 2, Conference Room B, Tolland, Connecticut

Thursday, April 7, 2022

Members Present: Sudhakar Nagardeolekar (Chair), Vikas Nagardeolekar (Vice Chair), Bill
Byers, Kimberly Rogers

Others Present: David Corcoran (Director of Planning & Development), Kevin Santini, Eric
Santini, Eric Santini Sr.,

S. Nargardeolekar called the meeting to order at 6:35 PM

10 Fieldstone Commons — Applicant: Fieldstone Ridge, LLC — Review of Landscaping and
Building Design.

The 10 Fieldstone Commons application was discussed. The applicant Fieldstone Ridge, LLC for
the 10 Fieldstone project made detail presentation. The Drawings presented for review at this
meeting met the criteria set by the Design Advisory Board. In general, the project design as
presented to DAB, is satisfactory. DAB reviewed in detail following additional items.

1) Detail review of proposed landscaping.

2) Review of proposed Building material samples and color co-ordination.
Approve Minutes — March 3, 2021 Regular Meeting

V. Nagardeolekar moved and K. Rogers seconded to approve the minutes.
The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

David Corcoran, Director of Planning and Development



	2022-08-04 Regular Meeting
	Tri Town
	SKM_C65922062212050
	jul 5 2022 - M25418 - Aerial
	jul 5 2022 - M25418 - Front
	jul 5 2022 - M25418 - Rear
	jul 5 2022 - M25418 - Straight
	IMG_2143
	IMG_2144

	216 Merrow Road - Site Map
	001-Existing_216MerrowRd-TollandCT_7-29-2020
	003-Building_216MerrowRd-TollandCT_5-12-2021
	001
	002
	003

	004-Canopy_216MerrowRd-TollandCT_5-12-2021
	DAB Meeting
	2022-04-07 Regular Meeting Minutes

